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City of Rockford Request for Proposal

Comprehensive Health and Wellness Plan
On Site/Near Site Health Center with Application to Wellness, Occupational Health, Technology Solutions, Education and Coaching, Disease and Condition Management

IMPORTANT NOTE:
· IF YOU DID NOT PREVIOUSLY SUBMIT A COMPLETED REQUEST FOR INFORMATION THAT WAS ACCEPTED FOR EVALUATION, THEN YOU MUST ANSWER THE RFI QUESTIONS ALSO INCLUDED IN THIS DOCUMENT.
· IF YOU PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED A COMPLETED RFI, THEN YOU DO NOT NEED TO SUBMIT IT AGAIN AND MUST COMPLETE ONLY THE SECTION MARKED “REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL”.

I. Goal of this RFP:
a. Serve as Basis for Award of Contract; and,
b. Find creative and capable partner(s) with whom to build a sustainable healthy Rockford.

Over the last 18 months, the City of Rockford has sought information and education regarding the efficacy of expanding the health and wellness program to include an onsite/near site clinic.  The process included a comprehensive Request for Information (RFI) to which many of you have responded.  Thank you.

The data gathered was extraordinary and provided evidence of the efficacy and value of this concept specifically for the City of Rockford as well as other public employers. The City of Rockford is committed to moving forward.  To that end, you are being asked to complete additional questions found in the section REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP). 

It is intended through this RFP process to select firms as finalists, conduct interviews which may be open to the public, and educate the various stakeholders including elected officials and labor leaders in order to award a contract.

II. Implementation Date and Term

The City of Rockford is requesting proposals based on a clinic launch date of January 1, 2014.
The initial term is for three (3) years.

III. Mission and Background

Create a Healthy Rockford— Employer, Community, and Economy

The City of Rockford is seeking a partner or partners to:
· improve the health and wellness of our employees and families 
· aid the City in leading both our citizens and providers in health and wellness  
· defend and stimulate development in our health care economy

We intend to create a clinic that will serve as a hub of health promotion, coaching, lifestyle education, disease and condition management, as well as ensure our members continued access to high quality primary care services now and in the face of health care reform.  We would also like this health center to reduce costs for disability and occupational health.  

It is not our goal to immediately create an acute care- urgent care-walk in clinic.

The City primarily uses a three pronged approach to its health benefits program including consumer driven and value based design, wellness, and aggressive disease management.

The City is a collectively bargained employer with 78% of the group members of police – PB&PA Unit 6, fire – IAFF Local 413, and labor – AFSCME Local 1058.

With its labor groups, the City implemented a wellness program called COR Wellness.  The program is advised by an active employee committee made up of members from across the organization.  The employees’ pay check contribution for health insurance is indexed to their participation in the wellness plan.  Currently the wellness plan includes a specific “Path to Wellness” whereby employees must choose certain activities from three categories of education, fitness, and prevention.
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[image: ]It is our desire that the Clinic/Health Center will aid the City in establishing patient compliance with prevention goals as well as condition and disease management in order to affect lifestyle and behavioral change.

The City also has used an intense disease management program designed to bring multiple disciplines including medical, social work, and psychology, in order to positively affect outcomes for specific plan members with multiple co-morbidities, high current claims, high predicted claims, non-compliance issues, etc.

Overall, the City of Rockford maintains a comprehensive benefits program including a PPO and HSA for medical as well as dental, Rx, life insurance, and voluntary plans.  The self-funded medical spend last year was approximately $13 million.  The City maintains an internal service fund for health insurance which was $3 million in deficit a few years ago but is currently $7 million in surplus.  The fund is primarily used for reserves and to stabilize employee contributions.
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Claimants in this chart are not unique with some claimants in multiple categories. For example, of the 618 immunizations, 252 also had a well-baby exam.
	City of Rockford Medical Enrollment by                                           Age Band, Gender, Dependent, Employee 

	Age/Gender Band
	Medical Members
	Medical Employees
	 
	Age/Gender Band
	Medical Members
	Medical Employees

	<1  F
	19
	0
	 
	40-44 F
	165
	43

	<1  M
	24
	0
	 
	40-44 M
	184
	162

	1-4  F
	75
	0
	 
	45-49 F
	123
	49

	1-4  M
	73
	0
	 
	45-49 M
	112
	92

	5-9  F
	95
	0
	 
	50-54 F
	107
	50

	5-9  M
	141
	0
	 
	50-54 M
	108
	91

	10-14 F
	138
	0
	 
	55-59 F
	121
	62

	10-14 M
	158
	0
	 
	55-59 M
	105
	84

	15-19 F
	140
	0
	 
	60-64 F
	78
	42

	15-19 M
	144
	0
	 
	60-64 M
	104
	87

	20-24 F
	109
	4
	 
	65-69 F
	24
	14

	20-24 M
	116
	10
	 
	65-69 M
	32
	28

	25-29 F
	67
	9
	 
	70-74 F
	5
	3

	25-29 M
	76
	61
	 
	70-74 M
	5
	4

	30-34 F
	96
	21
	 
	75+   F
	15
	13

	30-34 M
	91
	85
	 
	75+   M
	13
	12

	35-39 F
	123
	36
	 
	Summary
	3,106
	1,167

	35-39 M
	120
	105
	 
	 
	 
	 




IV. Send Response and Questions, Time line and Evaluation

a. Address Questions and Response
Please contact:
		Xavier Whitford, Financial Analyst
		Xavier.whitford@rockfordil.gov
		815.967.6938

b. Estimated Time Line
· RFP DUE WEDNESDAY: 3/20/13 by 11:00 am to the Central Services Manager/City of Rockford, 425 East State Street, Rockford, IL 61104.
· Please provide ONE (1) ORIGINAL and FOUR (4) COPIES of your response.
· To make it easier for the evaluation team, please provide ONE (1) digital copy (memory stick, CD/DVD, etc.) and email a copy to xavier.whitford@rockfordil.gov after due date and time.  

	Date		Event
	2/20/13	Distribution of RFP
	3/20/13	RFP DUE DATE
	April		Evaluation Complete
	May		Interviews and Follow-up
	June		Anticipated Award of Contract
	
c. Evaluation
This RFP is being sent locally and across the nation to hospitals, clinics, wellness companies, and clinic operators. Remember, the City is primarily looking for creative and willing partners with whom to build a sustainable Healthy Rockford.

Generally we are looking for you to show your understanding of our mission and your capabilities including:
· Creativity 
· Experience of your management team and their commitment to the City of Rockford
· Technology resources and ability to interface with other partners, send and accept data feeds, utilize electronic medical records, deploy web and smartphone based tools and applications 
· Willingness and the extent to which you are able to partner with the City of Rockford in beta testing, deploying pilot programs, participate in research, making capital investment, etc.

The evaluation team includes the Director of HR, Associate Director of HR, City Administrator, Mayor, Aldermen, Financial Analyst, labor leaders, and the City’s employee benefits consultant.

d. Ten Specific Evaluation Criteria
	
1. Your overall response to the previously submitted Request for Information (or concurrently submitted if a new respondent; RFI questionnaire attached).

2. Experience and proven track record operating clinics and wellness centers specifically for employers not including your own in house clinic or programs. 

3. Experience and proven track record providing wellness, coaching, lifestyle and behavioral change solutions, and specifically a Population Health Management philosophy, strategy and tactics.

4. Ability to provide capital investment, thought leadership, marketing, and partnership with the City on clinic, health and wellness related initiatives and economic development.

5. Technology capability including the EMR, HRA, patient access to data and results; employer reports including predictive analytics; employee communication campaigns and solutions; ability to customize, pilot, develop additional technology solutions.

6. Cost and Return on Investment.

7. Quality and type of the Patient Experience in the clinic.

8. Overall capability and desire to meet the needs of the City of Rockford.

9. Your Reference from Employer(s) for whom you provide clinic and wellness solutions.

10. Your additional recommendations, suggestions, value added products. 


V. RFP QUESTIONS TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL RESPONDENTS

1.	Experience Operating Clinics

1.1 Company Information
a. Full Name of Company
b. Address of Corporate Headquarters
c. Name and Contact Information for this RFP
d. Brief description of company history and ownership

1.2 Do you currently operate work site medical clinics?
a. How many?
b. In what year was your first employer worksite clinic opened?
c. Average size employer, smallest, largest, most desirable size?
d. List states where clinics are located.

1.3 Do you have experience providing worksite medical clinics for municipalities, other units of government?  Please describe, e.g. how many, years of operation, case studies, average ROI, etc.

1.4 How many employees are devoted to administration and operation of your employer based clinic business?

1.5 What attributes do you feel distinguish you in this field? 

2.	Experience Providing Health and Wellness Solutions

2.1	Describe your coaching, intervention, behavioral change strategy and programs.

2.2	How have you deployed these programs in the past?  What have you seen that works and doesn’t work?

2.3	Provide a brief story or case of an individual that has been helped and of how coaching and behavioral change strategies have worked at one of your clients.

3.	Cost and ROI

3.1	Review claim data to provide most accurate pricing; also, include City specific reports and or predictive analytics if possible. For the 2012 BCBS claim data please email Xavier Whitford at Xavier.Whitford@rockfordil.gov.

3.2	Some respondents are recommending a different pay structures such as “cost plus” and “flat fee”.  What do you recommend as the best fee structure and why?

3.3	Are you recommending a physician based model or mid-level clinical model?

3.4	Provide a price proposal.  Show estimated 2013 costs for your recommended model as well as a physician based model, as well as a mid-level based model.

3.5	Estimate the City’s ROI based on your experience and forecast.  Are you willing to provide any guarantees?

3.6	Please provide at least one specific case study (public employer would be best) showing the years of operation, number of employees, total claim costs prior to implementation and after.

4.	Patient Experience

4.1	Describe the patient experience in the clinic.

4.2	What measures do you use to insure minimum wait times, comfort of patient, as well as accountability of staff, etc.?

4.3	Are individual treatment or coaching plans developed for patients and how is progress monitored?

5.	Overall Capability and Desire to Assist City of the City

5.1	Partnership, Coordination with Outside Vendors

a. In any of your current clinic operations do you partner with an employer’s other vendors such as disease management, utilization review, or a wellness company? Please describe.

b. Please describe ways in which you can partner with a local hospital or clinic in providing services to the City. Is that possible for you?

The City’s desire is to begin with a model that is scalable and will incorporate its basic vision.  	

5.2	Describe how you see yourself fitting in to the diagram below and can help the City establish a Healthy Rockford.
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5.3	Have you ever or are you willing to start a pilot program or beta test wellness solutions, technology solutions, treatment protocols, disease management studies, etc.?

5.4	Have you ever or are you willing to make a capital investment?

5.5	Do you bring any partnerships or other key vendors with you?
6.	Communication and Implementation

6.1	What is your overall communications strategy?

6.2	Please describe how you will assist the City in communicating the Clinic to its employees.

6.3	Please describe employee wellness campaigns, disease initiatives, behavior change programs, etc.

6.4		Please provide an estimated implementation time line assuming a go live date of 1-1-	2014.

7.	Your Recommendations

7.1	Based on the information provided and your understanding of the City of Rockford’s desire and needs, do you have any suggestions or recommendations?

7.2	What other products or solutions would you like to make us aware?






















End RFP Questions




VI. RFI Questions TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THOSE BIDDERS THAT DID NOT PREVIOUSLY SUBMIT A RESPONSE.
1. Company Information
2. Clinic
3. Primary Care Services
4. Wellness, Disease/Condition Management and Occ Health Capabilities
5. Technology
6. Staffing
7. Implementation
8. Reporting, Measurement, and ROI
9. Cost
10. References

1.   COMPANY INFORMATION
1.1 [bookmark: Text32][bookmark: _GoBack]Name and contact information for this proposal.      

1.2 [bookmark: Text33]Please provide contact information for the individual who would serve as the main point of contact for the City of Rockford.      

1.3 Company Information
a. [bookmark: Text34]Full Name of Company, corporate headquarters and year of formation:      

b. [bookmark: Text35]Brief description of company history and current ownership arrangement:      

c. [bookmark: Text36]How many employees are devoted to administration of your clinic business, medical services and wellness services?      

1.4 [bookmark: Check40][bookmark: Check41]Do you currently operate work site medical clinics?   |_| Yes        |_| No
a. [bookmark: Text37]How many?      
b. [bookmark: Text38]Average size employer, smallest, largest, most desirable size for you?      
c. [bookmark: Text39]States clinics are in?      

1.5 [bookmark: Check42][bookmark: Check43]Do you have experience providing worksite medical clinics for municipalities, other units of government?                          				 |_| Yes       |_| No

1.6 [bookmark: Text40]What key attributes distinguish you from your competition?       
2.  CLINIC
2.1. [bookmark: Text41]Explain your philosophical approach to onsite clinics (corporate mission and vision).       

2.2. [bookmark: Text42]What is your clinic staffing strategy and the skill level?      

2.3. [bookmark: Text43]Do you own, lease, or contract the medical staff?      

2.4. Is the clinic staff hired and paid by the City of Rockford = IN HOUSE, medical services contracted by the City of Rockford with your firm managing operations = HYBRID, or the entire enterprise is outsourced to your firm = OUTSOURCED?                      |_| In House         |_| Hybrid         |_| Outsourced

2.5. [bookmark: Text44]How will participants schedule appointments with the clinic—Online? Telephone?      

2.6. [bookmark: Text45]What is the typical amount of face to face time a participant will have with a clinician at an appointment?  Does this vary by level of clinician – MD, PA, NP, etc.?      

2.7. Do you generally see the clinic open for walk-in, by appointment or both?
						    |_| Walk-In         |_| By Appointment         |_| Both

2.8. [bookmark: Check48][bookmark: Check49]Do you capture CPT and ICD codes?     			|_| Yes         |_| No

2.9. [bookmark: Text46]Please describe your HIPAA compliance and confidentiality measures:      

2.10. [bookmark: Text47]How do you handle referrals for imaging, to specialists, other providers?      

2.11. [bookmark: Text48]Describe your performance standards and measures for the clinic such as internal audit, 	quality assurance programs, wait times, employee inquiries, etc.      

2.12. [bookmark: Text49][bookmark: Text51]How will you interface with the City of Rockford Human Resources department?         		What should be the HR role in the clinic operations, overall, day to day?      

2.13. [bookmark: Text52]Describe liability and malpractice issues: What level of liability and malpractice insurance 	coverage will you carry to protect the clinic and the City of Rockford?      

2.14. The City has been in discussion with and leading a study of wellness and onsite clinic collaboration between the County of Winnebago and the Rockford Public School system.  Are your systems capable of tracking patients from different employers and reporting out to those different employers? 						|_| Yes         |_| No

3.  PRIMARY CARE SERVICE CAPABILITIES
3.1. [bookmark: Text53]Please describe your ability to render onsite primary care needs along with your philosophy on workplace healthcare:      

3.2. [bookmark: Text54]Please provide a general listing of the health conditions to be cared for in your clinic setting:      

3.3. [bookmark: Text55]Please provide a general listing of the wellness examinations/evaluations which may be rendered in the clinic including a Men’s Health Evaluation, Women’s Health Evaluation, general wellness screenings:      

3.4. [bookmark: Text56][bookmark: Text57]Please list the lab services that you will provide.       What lab provider will you use?      

3.5. [bookmark: Text58]Please provide a general listing of the vaccinations which may be rendered in the clinic:      

3.6. [bookmark: Text59]How will you select medications to be dispensed onsite?       

3.7. [bookmark: Text60]Can you use the Pharmacy Benefit Manager the City currently uses to purchase Rx?  If not, whom do you use? 								|_| Yes         |_| No       

3.8. [bookmark: Text61]Are there any primary care services that you will not provide in the clinic?      

4.  WELLNESS, DISEASE MANAGEMENT, OCCUPATIONAL AND DISABILITY
4.1. Do you offer a Health Risk Assessment (HRA) 

a. [bookmark: Check50][bookmark: Check51][bookmark: Check52]Is your HRA:  		  	      |_|proprietary/wholly-owned  |_|licensed   |_|outsourced  

b. [bookmark: Check53][bookmark: Check54][bookmark: Check55]In what format is your HRA offered?      |_| Online (web access)     	|_| Paper     |_| Both

c. Can you import biometric screening data obtained in the clinic or elsewhere into your HRA?  										|_| Yes         |_| No

d. Can you integrate HRA data from a prior vendor?  			|_| Yes         |_| No. 

e. Will you provide an aggregate report to the City of Rockford?  	 	|_| Yes         |_| No

f. [bookmark: Check62][bookmark: Check63]Can the aggregate data be broken out by employee group as long as there are more than 50 employees per group?							|_| Yes 	       |_| No

4.2. The City employees contribute out of their paycheck for their health insurance based on their participation in the wellness program.  Assuming all HIPAA related permissions and authorizations are obtained, are your systems able to track and report to HR the names employees, for example, who have had a physical, screening, or other established wellness goal such as biometric related goals?
										|_| Yes         |_| No

Do you do this now for any of your clients? If yes, please describe.		|_| Yes         |_| No

4.3. Regarding your health coaching and education services: 
a. [bookmark: Check56]Check the type of health coaching you will provide:  	
[bookmark: Check57][bookmark: Check58]						|_| Face to face        |_| Online       |_| Telephone

b. [bookmark: Text62]Please describe your coaching methodology/philosophy/techniques:      

c. [bookmark: Text63]Who will provide health coaching?      

d. Will you perform health coaching outreach and engagement? 		|_| Yes         |_| No 
If yes how do you identify participants and conduct outreach?

e. [bookmark: Text64]Please provide a general listing of the health coaching programs you offer, e.g. smoking cessation, stress, weight loss, etc.      

4.4. Do you have a system for reminding participants when their yearly and age appropriate screenings are due?                								|_| Yes         |_| No     

4.5. Regarding your disease management services:

a. How are your disease management services provided? 

[bookmark: Check59][bookmark: Check60][bookmark: Check61]				|_| Onsite in the clinic         |_| Online         |_| Via telephone

b. [bookmark: Text65]Please describe your disease management methodology/philosophy/techniques:      

c. [bookmark: Text1]Will you perform disease management outreach and engagement?  |_| Yes         |_| No   	If yes, how do you identify participants and conduct outreach?      

d. [bookmark: Text66]Please provide a general listing of the conditions that are included in you disease management programming:      

e. [bookmark: Text67]The City has used in the past and is interested in continuing to use an integrated approach to chronic disease management.  Do you now and can you assist the City in identifying and treating those members who are most at risk, with co-morbidities, who are high utilizing  and  will benefit from an intensive and multidisciplinary team approach? Please describe.      

4.6. [bookmark: Check68][bookmark: Check69]Regarding Occupational Health, do you operate any clinics primarily for this purpose? |_| Yes |_| No

4.7. [bookmark: Text68]What is the evolution of most of your clinics; begin as OCC Health and expand to Primary Care or the other way around?      

4.8. [bookmark: Check70][bookmark: Check71]Do you have a system to track and report to the City of Rockford when an encounter is related to Workers’ Compensation? 							|_| Yes	        |_| No

4.9. [bookmark: Check72][bookmark: Check73]Do you have a system for evaluation, documentation, and management of worksite injuries? 									|_|Yes         |_|No

4.10. Can pre-employment physicals including drug testing be performed in the clinic? 
										|_| Yes         |_| No     

4.11. Can disability related medical exams be performed in the clinic	? 	|_| Yes         |_| No     

4.12. Do you have any Return-to-Work programs? 				|_| Yes         |_| No     

5:  TECHNOLOGY 
5.1. Does your technology solution include: 
a. [bookmark: Text2]Online personal medical records for participants? 			 |_| Yes         |_| No   		If yes, please describe:      

If yes, will HRA and Biometric data be integrated?         			|_| Yes         |_| No

b. Electronic Medical Records for Clinicians, name of system?            	|_| Yes         |_| No
If yes, will HRA and biomedical data be integrated? 			|_| Yes         |_| No

c. Web-based consumer education portals?       				|_| Yes         |_| No

d. [bookmark: Text3]To what technology will HR and City management have access? 		     

e. [bookmark: Text4]What technology will members be able to use? 				     

f. Do you have an application(s) solution for iOS, Android, smartphone	|_| Yes         |_| No

5.2. Will you offer e-prescribing?        |_| Yes         |_| No

5.3. [bookmark: Text5][bookmark: Text6]What practices do you have in place to protect the confidentially of individual information when electronically storing or transferring information?       	What type of back-up practices do you use?      

5.4. [bookmark: Text7]If possible, please provide a URL and password or a CD/DVD for a demo of any technology solutions offered:      

5.5. [bookmark: Check64][bookmark: Check65]Do you use predicative modeling or tool(s) to find gaps in patient compliance?  |_| Yes         |_|  No 	If yes, can you provide a sample report?					        |_| Yes	  |_|No 
6.  Management Teams and Staffing
6.1. Regarding your Account Management Team (for each, please list name, city/state, years of experience, years with your organization):
a. [bookmark: Text8]Who will be the account manager?      

b. [bookmark: Text9]Who will be the day-to-day contact?      

c. [bookmark: Text10]Who will provide customer service to the patients?      

6.2. [bookmark: Text11]Please describe the implementation process, account management, and will the implementation team be different from the day-today account team?      

6.3. [bookmark: Text12]Please describe the staffing model you are proposing for the clinic (number/type of clinicians and other staff):      

6.4. If you are not proposing to staff clinic with a Physician: 
a. [bookmark: Text13]Who will serve as the Medical Director for the clinic?       

b. [bookmark: Text14]Where will the medical director be located?       

c. [bookmark: Text15]Describe how the medical director will provide oversight to clinic operations:      

6.5. [bookmark: Text16]Please discuss the recruiting, selection, credentialing, and retention process for your clinic staff:      

6.6. [bookmark: Check66][bookmark: Check67]Can the City participate with you and or contribute to the recruiting, hiring, staffing process?          |_| Yes     |_| No

6.7. [bookmark: Text17]Will the City have an opportunity to provide input during the clinic staff selection process?              |_| Yes     |_| No  	If yes, please describe:	     
         		
6.8. [bookmark: Text18]How many hours per week are you proposing the clinic operate?      

6.9. [bookmark: Text19]How are you going to communicate with the local community healthcare providers?      

6.10. Can you refer patients to any network, hospital, or provider? 		|_| Yes         |_| No

6.11. [bookmark: Text20]Do you offer a provider network, for example, services for specialty, imaging, laboratory, etc.?      
7.  IMPLEMENTATION
7.1. Please define the physical space and logistical requirements for the onsite clinic build-out.

7.2. Please provide a sample implementation and launch plan that represents a January 1, 2013 launch.  What is the desired time line?

7.3. Do you assist in the communication to employees of the clinic?       		|_| Yes         |_| No

8.  PROGRAM REPORTING, MEASUREMENT, AND EVALUATION
8.1. [bookmark: Text21]What types of reports will you provide the City of Rockford? Do you have a standard reporting package? Provide samples if possible such as:  Utilization reports, Coaching and Disease Management, Aggregate Reports including overall conditions, patient compliance, Rx’s Dispensed, etc.       

8.2. [bookmark: Text22] What is the report frequency and will the City of Rockford be able to generate reports independently?     	     						 	|_| Yes         |_| No


9.  COST AND PREDICTED ROI

1. [bookmark: Text23]Please provide as detailed a quote as possible including estimated costs of build out, staff costs, management fees, as well as add-on costs for coaching, nurse-line, technology, etc.       

2. [bookmark: Text24]What is your fee model, such as cost plus, flat fee, other.      

3. [bookmark: Text25]Please identify and estimate any pass through costs such as equipment, supplies, Rx, etc.      

4. Please estimate potential savings. 

5. [bookmark: Text26][bookmark: Text27]How is the cost of build-out handled?       Is this included in your fee, amortized, etc.?      

6. [bookmark: Text28]Do you require a deposit, initial payment, or do you begin billing upon clinic launch?      

7. [bookmark: Text29]What is the ROI of your clients similar to the City of Rockford such as direct savings compared to off-site primary care, re-directed care from ER and specialists, downstream utilization reduction through wellness and early intervention, and estimated savings from lost time and productivity?      






10. REFERENCES
[bookmark: Text30]Please provide reference(s) including the Organization’s Name, Contact Name, Contact Phone, Contact Email, and Contact’s Role.      
[bookmark: Text31]Also, please provide any case studies that will help the city in understanding your product, philosophy, and the general effect of an onsite or near site clinic, particularly in the municipal environment if possible.      





















End RFI Questions
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Reporting 

Period

Service 

Category

Paid Paid  %

Inpatient 

Facility

$4,049,158 30.0%

Outpatient 

Facility

$4,009,629 29.7%

Professional $5,424,322 40.1%

Summary $13,483,110

Expenses by Service Category

Jun '11-May '12
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Relationship Medical Members

Employee

1,167

Spouse

708

Dependent

1,231

Summary

3,106

Plan Membership
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Reporting Period

ACA Preventive Category

Claimants

Services

Paid

IMMUNIZATIONS

618

3,062

$145,376

ROUTINE PHYSICAL

933

992

$150,833

WELL BABY EXAM

346

598

$79,730

ROUTINE LAB

626

2,136

$36,863

ROUTINE COLONOSCOPY

34

36

$26,472

ROUTINE MAMMOGRAM

294

668

$27,042

ROUTINE PAP SMEAR

360

397

$13,064

HEALTH EDUCATION & COUNSELING SERVICES

7

46

$7,748

ROUTINE PROSTATE TEST

149

164

$4,630

ROUTINE COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENING

55

60

$1,005

ROUTINE BONE DENSITY TEST

6

6

$427

SMOKING CESSATION

6

6

$93

Summary

1,644

8,171

$493,282

COR Wellness Prevention Encounters

May 2011 - Apr 2012
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Reporting 

Period

Service 

Category

Paid Paid  %

Inpatient 

Facility

$3,881,755 29.1%

Outpatient 

Facility

$3,992,392 29.9%

Professional $5,439,862 40.8%

Pharmacy $28,971 0.2%

Summary $13,342,980 100.0%

May '11-Apr '12

Expenses by Service Category
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Group A   –   3 point s each  Group B   –   2 points each  Group C   –   1 point each  

   Attending  Wellness   Fair   (F)   July  22, 2011       Health Risk Assessment - VIP        Screenings:   G lucose,  cholesterol, blood pressure - VIP   (see below)       Diabetes Education Program*      Others TBD* *     Smoking Cessation  Program   (F)  with BCBS      Flu Shots   (F)  a t   City sites   or  sponsored locations      Wellness /Educational   Classes   (F)   offered onsite throughout  the year      Other activities TBD * *     City  Endorsed   Fitness Event s   (F)   Walk s /   Run s      Proof of Health Club  Participation for  1   month   (may  count up to  3   months )      Other activities TBD * *    
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